From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 6:01 PM

To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: Phoenix VII Firearms Trafficking Case, ref: Naco, Sonora Seizure Case of 42 AKs
Attachments: Phoenix Naco Seizure Case.docx ATF :

Bill, FYI. This is a good overview of the efforts of SA ATF iand crew to date on her case which
directly relates to the recent seizure in Naco Sonora, Mexico of 42 AK 47 type firearms. This case is evolving

only case they are working on. ATF the new Group VII supervisor, arrlves on Monday and that will

_____________

we’ve got 1t handled.
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